AUSTRALIAN COMMISSION ON SAFETY AND QUALITY IN HEALTH CARE



TRIM: D23-24769

The Hand Hygiene Compliance Application (HHCApp)

User guide

July 2023

NHHI App Mobile
Auditor Username Password
Login Ecidol Your Dasa

Contents

About this guide	3
Administrator roles and responsibilities	4
Organisation Administrator	4
Region and Region Group/Organisation Group Administrator	4
Other HHCApp roles	5
How to register a new organisation in the HHCApp	7
User profiles	8
Entering audit data using the HHCApp	9
How to enter data using the mobile site	9
How to enter data using the desktop site	15
How to use the hand hygiene observation data collection form	20
Automated data validation	24
Generating reports	
Standard Reports	26
Custom reports	27
Local audits	
More information	30

Tables

Table 1. HHCApp roles and actions	6
Table 2. HHCApp reports: Standard	26
Table 3. HHCApp reports: Custom	27
Table 4. HHCApp reports: Preset	27

About this guide

The Hand Hygiene Compliance Application (HHCApp) is the Commission's web-based application developed for use by health service facilities to collect, review and report their hand hygiene compliance data. Only trained and validated hand hygiene auditors can collect and enter data using the HHCApp.

The HHCApp forms part of the resources for the National Hand Hygiene Initiative (NHHI).

This guide provides information and instructions on how to use the HHCApp to collect, review and report hand hygiene compliance data.

Administrator roles and responsibilities

Organisation Administrator

Organisations are the health service facilities that collect hand hygiene compliance data for national or their local audits; for example, an acute hospital. Organisation Administrators can access hand hygiene data and perform administrative function for their organisation(s).

The role of the Organisation Administrator is to:

- register their organisation within the HHCApp
- create user profiles for their organisation
- manage users and provide support on password resets, data input and reporting enquiries
- manage the validation and submission of audit data at the end of each national audit period
- access data and perform administrative functions for their organisation(s) only
- ensure their organisation details are current
- run reports on hand hygiene compliance data for all users and their organisation.

Region and Region Group/Organisation Group Administrator

Regions and Region Groups are clusters of health service facilities that operate in the public health sector. These groups are generally formed on the basis of state and geographic location. For example, a local health district. A Region or Region Group Administrator is assigned in the HHCApp to manage the group.

Organisation Groups are used primarily for private sector health service facilities. They can also be used in the public sector when an organisation must be associated with more than one region group. Organisation groups are not necessarily geographically co-located. For example, a dental group could have members dispersed across different regions. Organisation Group Administrators manage these groups.

The role of the Region or Region/Organisation Group Administrator is to support health service facilities within the region or group to:

- implement their own hand hygiene programs
- use the HHCApp
- validate and submit data at the end of national audit periods
- ensure only trained and validated auditors are assigned and submit hand hygiene audit data.

Region or Region/Organisation Group Administrator can access details of health service facilities (which are called organisations in the HHCApp) within their group, including all reporting functions for the group. The functions of the Region or Region/Organisation Group Administrator are to:

- register their region within the HHCApp
- ensure that at least one primary contact of Organisation Administrator is assigned for every health service facility within their group
- create user profiles for their region, when required
- modify health service facility's administrator, auditor, reporter and data entry profile details, including updating email addresses, moving learners to different health service facilities within the region or group, and removing learners from the region or group
- reset passwords for users registered in the region

• run reports on hand hygiene compliance data for all users and organisations within the region group, region, or group of health service facilities.

Supporting resources

The following resources support Region, Region/Organisation Group and Organisation Administrators in using the HHCApp:

- <u>NHHI HHCApp Region/Group Administrator Webinar: Instructions for organisation and</u> regional administrators¹
- <u>National Hand Hygiene Initiative Learning Management System (LMS) Instructions for</u> <u>Region Administrators²</u>
- <u>National Hand Hygiene Initiative Learning Management System (LMS) Instructions for</u> <u>Organisation Administrators</u>.³

Other HHCApp roles

Several other roles are available in HHCApp, each with differing functionality. The role assigned determines the level of each user and what they can access and do within the system. Users cannot access data or administrative functions above their assigned level. Other HHCApp roles include:

Jurisdictional Administrator	can access all data and perform all administrative functions for their state or territory.
Auditor	can audit and enter data for their department or organisation.
Reporter	can access reports for their department, group, organisation, or region.
Data entry	can enter data that are collected by their department or organisation's auditors for their department or organisation.

¹ https://youtu.be/jd5o8LGgZcE

² https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/national-hand-hygiene-initiativelearning-management-system-lms-instructions-region-administrators

³ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/national-hand-hygiene-initiativelearning-management-system-lms-instructions-organisation-administrators

Table 1. HHCApp roles and actions

	Action						
Role	Data Entry	Reports	Departments Add Remove Inactivate 	Healthcare Worker Type • Add • Remove • Inactivate	Audit Periods • Add • Submit	Auditors • Add • Remove • Reset logins	
Jurisdictional Administrator	~	~	~	~	✓	✓	
Region and Region/Organisation Group Administrator	~	~	~	~	~	~	
Organisation Administrator	~	~	~	~	✓	✓	
Auditor	\checkmark	×	×	×	×	*	
Reporter	x	✓	×	×	×	×	
Data Entry	\checkmark	×	×	×	×	×	

The following resources support users in using the HHCApp:

- <u>National Hand Hygiene Initiative Learning Management System (LMS) Instructions for</u> <u>learners</u>⁴
- Quick start HHCApp guide.⁵

⁴ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/national-hand-hygiene-initiative-learning-management-system-lms-instructions-learners

⁵ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/quick-start-hhcapp-guide

How to register a new organisation in the HHCApp

A health service facility can set up their organisation in the HHCApp by following these steps:

- 1. Go to the HHCApp desktop site https://nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au/
- 2. Click the 'Register your organisation' button

Welcome	to the Hand Hygiene Compliance Application
This website is	for auditing purposes.
If you are look Control, pleas (LMS)	ting for online learning modules on Hand Hygiene and Infection Prevention and se go here: <u>National Hand Hygiene Initiative (NHHI) Learning Management System</u>
If you would I Administrator	ke to register on the HHCApp as an Auditor please contact your Organisation who can create an account for you.
Login	
l	Jsername:*
	Log in
	rorgor your password:
Organisat	ion Registration
	Paristan your accordination
	Register your organisation

3. Follow the steps to complete the application.

Once the application is submitted for review, the applicant will be contacted via the email address provided in the application within five business days regarding the status of the application.

User profiles

A HHCApp user profile is created either by the <u>NHHI LMS</u>⁶ after a user completes the <u>Hygiene</u> <u>Auditor Training Pathway</u>⁷ or by their Region, Group or Organisation Administrator. Region, Group or Organisation Administrators only need to create a HHCApp user profile for learners who completed the general auditor training in the old training format before 1 October 2023. If a learner has an existing profile in the HHCApp, they must contact the <u>NHHI Help Desk</u>⁸ to link their profile in the NHHI LMS and the HHCApp before enrolling in the Hand Hygiene Auditor Training Pathway.

When a learner enrols in the *Hand Hygiene Auditor Training Pathway* in the NHHI LMS and they do not have an existing profile in the HHCApp, they will be asked to nominate one organisation where they will conduct audits. If the learner cannot find their organisation name, they will be directed to the NHHI Help Desk for assistance in linking their profiles in the NHHI LMS and the HHCApp.

When a learner completes the *Hand Hygiene Auditor Training Pathway*, one of the following actions occur:

- If the learner does not have a user profile, a profile with an Auditor role will automatically be created and assigned to the organisation nominated at the time of enrolment. The new auditor will receive a pop-up message with their HHCApp login details once they complete the whole training pathway. They will also receive an email with the login details. The new auditor can log into the HHCApp to collect and report hand hygiene audit data for their organisation
- If the learner has an existing profile, their profile will be assigned an Auditor role. They can log into the HHCApp using the same login details and select the "Auditor" role to collect and report hand hygiene audit date.

As the learner can only nominate one organisation, their Region, Group or Organisation Administrator can assign them to more organisations after their auditor profile has created by the NHHI LMS, if needed.

⁶ https://nhhi.southrock.com/

⁷ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/our-work/infection-prevention-and-control/national-hand-hygiene-initiative/auditor-training-and-validation-nhhi/hand-hygiene-auditor-training-nhhi

⁸ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/our-work/infection-prevention-and-control/national-hand-hygiene-initiative/nationalhand-hygiene-initiative-contact-details

Entering audit data using the HHCApp

Only trained and validated hand hygiene auditors are authorised to collect and enter data using the HHCApp. Hand hygiene audit data can be entered by users with an Auditor or Data entry roles.

A user with an Auditor role can enter hand hygiene audit data that they collect. A user with a Data entry role can enter data on the hand hygiene audit data collection forms that are recorded by their department or organisation's auditors for their department or organisation.

There are three main methods for entering hand hygiene data. These are:

- using the <u>HHCApp mobile site</u>⁹
- directly using the <u>HHCApp desktop site</u>¹⁰
- recording audit observations using a hand hygiene <u>audit data collection form</u>¹¹ and then entering the hand hygiene data into the HHCApp later using the HHCApp desktop site.

How to enter data using the mobile site

The HHCApp mobile site uses the internet browser on a mobile device. The mobile site works best with the most recent versions of these internet browsers: Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge, Apple Safari/iOS and Mozilla Firefox. Before accessing the mobile site, ensure the device is connected to the internet via a local wireless network or a carrier's network (3G/4G/5G enabled).

The mobile site does not automatically send data to the HHCApp on completion of auditing. When using the mobile site, ensure audit sessions are synced before closing the audit to avoid data loss.

To access the mobile site, log in to: https://nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au/mobile/.

NHHI App Mobile	
 Auditor Username	
Password	
Login Forgot your password?	
Forgot your password?	

Once logged in, you will see the Sessions screen.

⁹ https://nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au/mobile/

¹⁰ https://nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au/

¹¹ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/audit-data-collection-form

On the Sessions screen, you will see that there are no sessions stored on the device, or that there are previous audit sessions stored on your device that are waiting to be uploaded to the HHCApp database:



If you have sessions stored, use 'Sync' button in the upper left corner to upload the sessions to the HHCApp database. Sync your sessions regularly, preferably after each session and before logging out of the HHCApp Mobile. If you don't sync, the audit data will remain on your device and won't be added to the HHCApp database. This means your data won't be visible to anyone in your organisation.

To enter data for a new session:

1. Click 'Add Session'

Sync	Sessions	Logout
	Currently no completed sessions stored on this device.	
	Ac	ld Session
-		_

2. Select the appropriate Organisation, Audit, Ward/Dept name and Session (optional)

< Back	Observation	Moments >
Auditor:		
T. Ann		
Organisation:*		
Hospital A		~
Audit:*		
NHHI Audit Three 2022		~
Ward/Dept:*		
Ward A		~
Session #:		

Please note that the date and time are automatically added to the session information. Make sure these settings are correct on your device.

3. Select 'Moments' button to move to the Moments screen



4. To enter moment data into the Healthcare worker (HCW), Action (Act), Moment type (M), or Glove (Glv) fields, select the required field and then select the appropriate value

< Done	Moments			
HCW:	✓ Act	~ 2		
М:	Siv:	~ •		
ICW:	✓ Act	~ ()		
M:	♥ Glv:	~ C		
ICW:	✓ Act	~ >		
M:	♥ Glv:	~ C		
ICW:	✓ Act	~ ()		
М:	Slv:	~ C		

- 5. To save a moment, you can:
 - a. save each moment individually select the green arrow to save the individual moment



b. save all data on the page at the same time – after entering all moments, select 'Save All' to save all moments on the page

< [Done	lome	ents	Save All
CW:	Ν	✓ Act:	Wash	~ ()
M:	1. Before Touching A Patient	Glv:		~ C
CW:	DR	✓ Act:	Wash	~ 📀
M:	2. Before Procedure	Glv:	On	~ C
CW:	DR	✓ Act:	Wash	~ 📀
M:	3. After a Procedure or Body Flu	Glv:	Off	~ C
CW:	N	✓ Act:	Missed	~ 📀
M:	4. After Touching a Patient	GIV:		~ 🕒

6. You can delete a moment that has been entered incorrectly by selecting the red circle next to the moment you wish to delete

HCW: N	~	Act:	Wash 🗸 🍾	į.
M: 1. Before Touching A Patient	~	Glv:	· 🕒	
				£.

7. When you have completed a session, select 'Done'; you will be returned to the Sessions page, where you will see a summary of the session data

	one	Mo	mei	nts	Sav	e All
HCW:	Ν	~	Act:	Wash	~	\mathbf{O}
м: [1. Before Touching A Patient	•	Glv:		~	0
HCW:	DR	~	Act:	Wash	~	\mathbf{O}
м:	2. Before Procedure	•	Glv:	On	~	0
HCW:	DR	~	Act:	Wash	~	\mathbf{O}
м:	3. After a Procedure or Body Flu	•	Glv:	Off	~	0
HCW:	N	~	Act:	Missed	~	\bigcirc
м:	4. After Touching a Patient	~	Glv:		~	0

Invalid entry

If the moment breaches a revalidation rule (for example, the moment is not possible), you will get an error message when you try to save it. Select 'OK' and make the required changes to the moment field highlighted in red.

< Done	Moments	Save All
HCW: N	\bigotimes	~ >
M: 1. Ber		
M:	There are errors with entry 1:	
HCW:	- Moments 1 & 2 cannot be stored with Gloves set to 'off	
M:		- 0
HCW:	✓ Act:	~ ()
M:	✓ Giv:	~ 🖸

8. After selecting 'Done', a pop-up message will ask if you have finished the session. Select 'Cancel' if you have not finished the session. Select 'Yes' if you have completed entering data for the session



9. Synchronise all sessions stored on your device. To do this, select the 'Sync' to submit your data to the database. Synchronising a session sends the hand hygiene data directly to the database and clears the session data from your device. You must be connected to the internet to synchronise your data

Sync	Sessions	Logout
Organisation: Hospital A Ward/Dept: Ward A Date: 2022-09-06 (22:44) Moments: 4		2
Organisation: Hospital A Ward/Dept: Ward A Date: 2022-09-06 (22:50) Moments: 2		()
		Add Session

To synchronise an individual session, select the green arrow next to the session you want to synchronise.



Click 'Yes' in the pop-up message to sync the session.



To delete a session without syncing, select the red circle next to the session you wish to delete and then confirm deletion. You cannot recover a session after it has been deleted.

Sync	Sessions	Logout
Organisation: Hospital A Ward/Dept: Ward A Date: 2022-09-06 (22:44) Moments: 4		>
Organisation: Hospital A Ward/Dept: Ward A Date: 2022-09-06 (22:50) Moments: 2		0
		Add Session

10. After collecting data, log out of the HHCApp mobile. To log out, select 'Logout' on the Sessions screen.



See the instruction video on how to enter hand hygiene data using the HHCApp mobile site.¹²

The following resources can be downloaded from the Commission's website:

- Mobile device troubleshooting guide (Android)¹³
- Mobile device troubleshooting guide (Apple).¹⁴

¹² https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-05/NHHI%20-

^{%20}How%20to%20enter%20hand%20hygiene%20data%20using%20HHCApp%20mobile%20May%202023.mp4

¹³ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/mobile-device-troubleshooting-guideandroid

¹⁴ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/mobile-device-troubleshooting-guideapple

How to enter data using the desktop site

Log in to the HHCApp desktop at https://nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au/.

The HHCApp desktop site can be used to audit in real time or to enter hand hygiene data that has been collected using a hand hygiene <u>audit data collection form</u>. HHCApp desktop site works best with the most recent versions of the following internet browsers: Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge, Apple Safari and Mozilla Firefox.

If you have multiple roles in the HHCApp, you must change your role to Auditor.



1. Click 'Sessions' on the home screen



2. To add a new session, click 'Add Session +'

Audit Name:			Organization	A11			
Addit Name.			organisation.	All		·	
Audit Type:	All	~	Department:	All		*	
Audit Period:	Please Select Parent	~					
Audit Status:	All	~					
Date:							
sh							
_			No Results				
Total See	sions in this selecti	on: 0		Total Mom	ents in tl	nis selecti	on: 0
Audit	Organisation: Department		Start Date	End Date	Auditor	Moments	Session #
		No res	ults match this s	earch			

3. Select the relevant demographic details and then click 'Save'

Organisation:*	Hospital A	~
Audit:*	NHHI Audit Three 2022	~
Auditor:	Ann. T	
Department:*	Ward A	~
sion Number:		
Start Date:*	01/09/2022	
Start Time: [*]	08:00	
End Date:*	01/09/2022	
End Time:*	09:00	

If you cannot see the current audit period in the **Audit** dropdown menu, you will need to contact your Organisation Administrator. Their contact email can be found under the 'Contacts' tab on the HHCApp homepage.

	English (Australia)	Auditor -		Help Logout
МННІ ПО		Home	Sessions	Contacts
Dashboard -				
		_	_	_

If you are entering data from a hand hygiene observation data collection form, you will need to enter the relevant information from the form into the required fields on the Add Session screen.

			Add Session		
			Organisation:*	Hospital A	~
			Audit:*	NHHI Audit Three 2022	~
			Auditor:	Ann. T	
			Department:*	Ward A	~
			Session Number:		
		/	Start Date:*	01/09/2022	
			Start Time:*	08:00	
Organisation:	Hospital A		End Date:*	01/09/2022	
DepartWard:	Ward A		End Time:*	09:00	
Date:	01 / 09 / 2022		Save Cancel		

	Add Session
	Organisation:* Hospital A 🗸
	Audit:* NHHI Audit Three 2022 🗸
	Auditor: Ann. T
	Department:* Ward A 🗸
	Session Number:
	Start Date:* 01/09/2022
Auditor: Ann.T Session No.: 1	Start Time* 08:00
Start Time: 08:00 Finish Time 09:00	End Date:* 01/09/2022
Duration of Session: 60 mins	End Time: 09:00
	Save Cancel

4. Select the correct Healthcare worker type, Moment, Action and Glove use from the dropdown list and then click 'save'

Moments (0/0)					
HCW Туре	Moment #	Action	Gloves		Source
	~	✓	✓	✓ save	
		A			
N: Nurse/Midwife					
DR: Medical Practitioner					
PC: Personal Care Staff					
AH: Allied Health Care V	/orker				
AC: Administrative and	Clerical Staff				
BL: Invasive Technician					
D: Domestic					
SDR: Student Doctor					
SN: Student Nurse/Midv	/ife				
SAH: Student Allied Hea	íth				
SPC: Student Personal (are				
O: Other - Not Categori	ed Elsewhere				
AMB: Ambulance					
DO: Dentist, Specialist o	entists				
DT: Dental Therapists, D	ental Hygienist, Dental Prosthetist	t and Oral Health Therapists			
DA: Dental Assistant/De	ntal Nurse				
DL: Dental Technicians/	aboratory staff (no patient contac	ct)			
SDO: Student Dentist					
SDT: Student Dental The	arapists	*			

If you are entering data from a hand hygiene audit data collection form, you will need to input the relevant Healthcare worker, Action, and Glove use in accordance with what is recorded on the form.

Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove				
N	● 1 ○ 3 □ 4 □ 5	☐ 1. Rub ☑ 2. Wash ☑ 3. Missed	 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 				
Mom	ents (1/1)						
HCW T	pe	Mome	nt #		Action	Gloves	
		▼		~		~	save
Nurse/M	tidwife	1. Befor	re Touching A Patient		Wash	On	edit
	_						_

5. A new row will be added to the screen so that you can enter the next moment you have audited

HCW Type Moment # Action Gloves				
~	~	✓ save		
A Patient Wash	On	edit		
1	A Patient Wash	A Patient Wash On		

6. You can change the values in a previously saved moment by clicking the 'edit' button at the end of the row

Moments (1/1)							
НСШ Туре	Moment #		Action		Gloves		
~		~		~		~	save
Nurse/Midwife	1. Before Touching A Patient		Wash		On		edit

7. If you enter the moment incorrectly, you can delete the moment by clicking the 'del' button at the end of the row

Moments (1/1)						
HCW Type		Moment #		Action	Gloves	
	~		~	~	~	save
N: Nurse/Midwife	~	1. Before Touching A Patient	~	2. Wash 🖌	1. On 💙	save del

If you enter hand hygiene audit data directly into the HHCApp Desktop as you audit, make sure you update the End Time field under the session details and click 'Save'.

Organisation: Hospital A Audit:* NHHI Audit Three 2022 Auditor: Ann. T Department:* Ward A Session Number: Start Date:* 01/09/2022 Start Time:* 08:00 End Date:* 01/09/2022 End Time:* 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Save Cancel	Session Details		
Audit:* NHHI Audit Three 2022 Auditor: Ann. T Department:* Ward A Session Number: Start Date: * 01/09/2022 Start Time:* 08:00 End Date: * 01/09/2022 End Time: * 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Save Cancel	Organisation:	Hospital A	
Auditor: Ann. T Department: Ward A Session Number:	Audit:*	NHHI Audit Three 2022 🗸	
Department: * Ward A Session Number: Start Date: * 01/09/2022 Start Time: * 08:00 End Date: * 01/09/2022 End Time: * 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Save Cancel	Auditor:	Ann. T	·
Session Number: Start Date: * 01/09/2022 Start Time: * 08:00 End Date: * 01/09/2022 End Time: * 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Save Cancel	Department:*	Ward A 🗸]
Start Date:* 01/09/2022 Start Time:* 08:00 End Date:* 01/09/2022 End Time:* 09:00 Created By:	Session Number:		
Start Time:* 08:00 End Date: 01/09/2022 End Time:* 09:00 Created By:	Start Date:*	01/09/2022	
End Date: [*] 01/09/2022 End Time: [*] 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	Start Time:*	08:00	
End Time: [*] 09:00 Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	End Date:*	01/09/2022	
Created By: Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	End Time:*	09:00	
Create Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Last Modified By: Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	Created By:		
Last Modified By: Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	Create Date:	6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm	
Last Modified Date: 6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm Save Cancel	Last Modified By:		
Save Cancel	Last Modified Date:	6 Sept 2022, 10:17:37 pm	
	Save Cancel		

8. When you have completed entering data for a session, you can either repeat steps 1 to 7 to add more hand hygiene auditing sessions or click 'Logout' button on the top right corner to log out.

See the instruction video on how to enter hand hygiene data using the HHCApp desktop site.¹⁵

¹⁵ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-05/NHHI%20-%20How%20to%20enter%20hand%20hygiene%20data%20using%20HHCApp%20desktop%20May%202023.mp4

How to use the hand hygiene observation data collection form

The hand hygiene <u>audit data collection form</u> can be used for auditing if this is the preferred data collection method of your organisation or if a mobile device is unavailable during auditing.

If the hand hygiene observation data collection form is used for auditing, follow these steps:

1. At the beginning of each hand hygiene audit session, fill in the demographic details on the data collection form. These details must be filled out on each data collection form. A new form should be used for each session of hand hygiene auditing

Organisati	on: Hos	pital A	FIVE MOMENTS FOR HAND HYGIENE
Depart/W	ard: Ward	A	2. Before a procedure
D	ate:	01 / 09 / 2022	 After a procedure or body fluid exposure risk After touching a patient
Auditor:	Ann.T	Session No.: 1	5. After touching a patient's surroundings
tart Time: 0	8:00	Finish Time	Notes
uration of S	ession:	mins	

2. Record the type of healthcare worker you audited using a correct HCW code

Hand Hygiene observation - Data collection form. Organisation: Hospital A Depart/Ward: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022											
Audi	itor: 🖌	Ann.T	Session	No.: 1		5. Af	ter touchir	ng a p	atient's	surroundin	gs
Start Ti	ime: 0	08:00	Finish T	īme		Notes					
Duratio	n of Se	ossion:		Inc							
Icw Mor	ment	Action	Glove	How Mo	oment	Action	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove
How Mor	ment	Action	Glove	How Mo	oment	Action	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove
	ment	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off	Hcw Mo	oment 0 1 0 2 3	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove O 1. On O 2. Off	Hcw	Moment 0 1 0 2 3	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove () 1. On () 2. Off
	ment) 1) 2] 3] 4] 5	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.	Hcw Mo	oment 0 1 0 2 1 3 1 4 5	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.	Hcw	Moment 0 1 0 2 3 4 5	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.
	ment) 1) 2] 3] 4] 5) 1) 2	Action Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub	Glove () 1. On () 2. Off () 3. Cont. () 1. On	How Mo	0 1 0 2 3 4 5 1 0 1	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 0 1. On	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 0 1. On
	ment) 1) 2] 3] 4] 5] 1] 2] 3] 4] 5] 1] 2] 3	Action Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 0 1. On 2. Off	How Me	0 1 0 2 3 4 5 0 0 1 0 2 3 3	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub 2. Wash 2. Wash	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On 2. Off	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub 2. Wash 2. Wash	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 0 1. On 2. Off 2. Off

3. Record the hand hygiene moment you observed (only one moment per box)

) 11	Ha	and Hy	gie	ne o	bservat	ion - D)ata	a coll	ection	form.
Organisation: Hospital A Depart/Ward: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022 Auditor: Ann.T Start Time: 08:00 Finish Time Duration of Session: mins											
How	Moment	Action	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove
N	<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	☐ 1. Rub ☐ 2. Wash ☐ 3. Missed	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont. 		0 1 0 2 3 4 5	 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont. 		<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont.
	0 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 5	 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont. 		<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont. 		<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 	 ○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont.

4. Record the hand hygiene action that you observed

Hand Hygiene observation - Data collection form.										
Organisation: Hospital A Depart/Ward: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022 FIVE MOMENTS FOR HAND HYGIENE 1. Before touching a patient 2. Before a procedure 3. After a procedure or body fluid exposure risk 4. After touching a patient										
A	uditor:	Ann.T	Session	No.:	1	5. Aft	ter touchin	g a patient's	surrounding	gs 🛛
Dura	ation of s	08:00 Session:	m	ins	Maaaat		Olava	How Momon	A-1-1	Clave
		1. Rub	◯ 1. On	HCW			○ 1. On			◯ 1. On
N		🗹 2. Wash	2. Off		□ 3 □ 4	2. Wash	2. Off		2. Wash	2. Off
		□ 3. Missed	□ 3. Cont.		0 1	3. Missed	□ 3. Cont.		3. Missed	3. Cont.
2 1. Kub 1. Kub 1. Kub 1. Kub 1. Kub 1. Kub 3 2. Wash 2. Off 3 2. Wash 2. Wash 2. Off										
	□ 4 □ 5	3. Missed	3. Cont.		4	3. Missed	🗌 3. Cont.	4	3. Missed	3. Cont.

5. Record the glove use you observed

Organisation: Hospital A Depart/Ward: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022 After a procedure or body fluid exposure risk 4. After touching a patient													
A Star	uditor:	Ann.T 08:00	S	ession Finish Ti	No.: me	1		5. Aft Notes	er touchin	ng a p	atient's	surroundin	gs
Start Time: 08:00 Finish Time Notes													
low	Moment	Actio	1 6	mi	Hcw	Moment	A	ction	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove
low	Moment	Actio		Blove	Hcw	Moment	A(ction Rub	Glove	Hcw	Moment	Action	Glove
low N	Moment	Actio	n G , O , In D	Slove 1. On 2. Off	Hcw	Moment	A(1. 2.	ction Rub Wash	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off	Hcw	Moment	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove () 1. On () 2. Off
Icw	Moment	Actio	n G) ih 🗆 sed 🗆	Slove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5	A(1. 2. 3.	ction Rub Wash Missed	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.	Hcw	Moment 0 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 0 5	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	Glove
N	Moment	Actio Actio 1. Rul 2. Wa 3. Mis 1. Rul	n G) ih sed	3love 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1	A(1. 2. 3. 1.	ction Rub Wash Missed Rub	Glove 0 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 0 1. On	Hcw	Moment 0 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 0 5 0 1 0 2	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On
N	Moment	Actio Actio 1. Rul 2. Wa 3. Mis 1. Rul 2. Wa	n G sed sed ;h	3love 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On 2. Off	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	A(1. 2. 3. 1. 2.	ction Rub Wash Missed Rub Wash	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On 2. Off	Hcw	Moment 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 2 3 3 4 5 1 2 3 3	Action 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed 1. Rub 2. Wash	Glove 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 1. On 2. Off

6. If you have made an error on the audit data collection form, cross it out

C	NHH)	Ha	and Hy	gie	ne o	bservat	ion - D)ata	ı <mark>col</mark> l	ection	form.]
Organisation: Hospital A DepartWard: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022 Auditor: Ann.T Start Time: 08:00 Duration of Session: 60													
È	icw	Moment	Action	Glove	How	Moment	Action	Glove	How	Moment	Action	Glove	1
	N	<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	□1. Rub ☑2. Wash □3. Missed	● 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont.	Dr	01 3 4 5	☐ 1. Rub Ø 2. Wash ☐ 3. Missed	 1. On 2. Off 3. Cont. 	Dr	0 1 2 2 2 3 4 5	□1. Rub ☑2. Wash □3. Missed	() 1. On 2. Off []3. Cont	
O 1 1. Rub O 1. On O 1 1. Rub O 1. On 2 3 2. Wash 2. Off PC 3 2. Wash 2. Off PC 3 2. Wash 2. Off 4 3. Missed 3. Cont 4 3. Missed 3. Cont 4 3. Missed 3. Cont 4 5 23. Missed 3. Cont 4 5 24. Missed 3. Cont 4 5 24. Missed 3. Cont 4 5 7 <th7< th=""> <th7< th=""> <th7< th=""> <th< td=""></th<></th7<></th7<></th7<>													
	АН	<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	2 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	0 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont.	SAH	<pre> 1 2 3 4 5 </pre>	2 1. Rub 2. Wash 3. Missed	O 1. On ☐ 2. Off ☐ 3. Cont.	АН	0 1 0 2 3 4 5	□ 1. Rub ☑ 2. Wash □ 3. Missed	○ 1. On □ 2. Off □ 3. Cont	

Record all hand hygiene moments that you have observed. Once you finish the hand hygiene audit or all boxes on the data collection form have been filled, record the finish time, duration of the auditing session, the total correct moments observed, and the number of moments observed.

Hand Hyg	iene observation - Data collection form.					
Organisation: Hospital A DepartWard: Ward A Date: 01 / 09 / 2022 Auditor: Ann.T Start Time: 08:00 Finish Time 09:00 Notes						
How Moment Action Glove Ho	cw Moment Action Glove How Moment Action Glove					
● 1 □ 1. Rub ● 1. On N □ 3 ☑ 2. Wash □ 2. Off □ 4 □ 5 □ 3. Missed □ 3. Cont. □	$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $					
	• • • • • • • • • •					
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $						
Total Correct Moments: 21 Total Moments: 27						

7. If you are continuing the hand hygiene audit, please use a new data collection form and repeat steps 1 to 7 until you finish the audit.

The hand hygiene data on the hand hygiene observation data collection form must be entered into the HHCApp database (using HHCApp Desktop) before the last day of each national audit period.

Automated data validation

The automated data validation process is only for data that is being submitted to the national audit. It is not available for local audits. The validation rules enable administrators (Region/Group/Organisation Administrators) to check if the health service facility's audit data is accurate. The current set of validation rules were developed based on trends observed in data collected over time from the National Hand Hygiene Initiative.

On the dashboard page you will see required moments for your organisation under your organisation's speedometer. If it says 'update', it means that there is no value in the number of beds/ number of chairs/ number of procedures per year field on the 'Organisation details' page.



On the 'Organisation Details' page, you will see a required moments field which is auto calculated based on the number of beds /number of chairs/ number of procedures per year field.

Home Exports Sessions Audits Organisations Contacts User ashboard > Organisations > Organisation Details					Eng	lish (Australia)	Organisatio	n Administrator 👻	Ignaz Tester	Help Logo
broad > Organisations > Organisation Details Selections here define the region of this organisation: Unrisdiction: Private Sector Region Group: V/C Private Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital Region Group: A1 ACSQHC Identifier: Details Trype: Hospital Reguired Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State* Victoria Postcode: 3001 Phone* 0291205311 Remoteness: State State State State St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State* Victoria Postcode: 3001 Phone* 0291205311 Phone* Phone* 0291205311 Phone* 0291205311 Phone* Pho	NHHI			Home	Exports	Sessions	Audits	Organisations	Contacts	Users
Selections here define the region of this organisation: Audits Jurisdiction: Audit Periods Region Group: VIC Private Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hoce partments MHW Hospital Peer Group: AU_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds** 10 Street Address 1: 105 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: Iool Postcode: 1001 Prome** 201201511 Remoteness: Iool	shboard > Organisations > Organi	isation Details								
Selections here define the region of this organisation: Audits Jurisdiction: Private Sector Beain Region Group: V/C Private Departments Code: TST-HOSP Departments HCW Types Marie: Test Hospital Users Details Code: Fast Hospital Details Interest Organisation Type: Hospital Details MHW Hospital Peer Group: A0_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds* 32 Interest Interest Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Interest Interest Street Address 2: Interest Interest Interest Postcode: 3001 Interest Interest Private: Interest Interest Interest Worderess 2: Interest Interest Interest Private: Interest Interest Interest Remoterest Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest <td< th=""><th>Test Hospital - Details</th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td<>	Test Hospital - Details									
Selections here define the region of this organisation: Audit Periods. Jurisdiction: Private Sector Sessions Region Group: V/C Private Departments Code: TEST-HOSP HCW Types Name: Test Hospital Users Corganisation Type: Hospital Details Organisation Type: Hospital Details Per Group: Al Reguined Moments: 10 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: Image: St								Audi	ts	
Jurisdiction: Private Region Group: V/C Private Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital ACSQHC Identifier: Users Organisation Type: Hospital Regioned for the solution Per Group: ACSQHC Identifier: Details Action Type: Hospital Required Moments: 10 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State: Victoria Postcode: 3001 Pone: * 0291263511 Remotenes: Street Scientifier: Kencel Street Scientifier: Kencel Kencel Kencel Kencel	Selections here define the region	on of this organisation:						Audi	t Periods	
Region Group: V/C Private Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hospital Pere Group: AC ALHW Hospital Peer Group: AO_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beeds* 32 Required Moments: 10 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2:	Jurisdiction: Private Se	ctor						Sessi	ons	
Code: TEST-HOSP HCW Types Name: Test Hospital Users ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hospital Peer Group: A1 AHW Hospital Peer Group: AO_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds: 12 Required Moments: 10 Street Address 1: Do Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State: Victoria Victoria Postcode: 2001 Phone: 2021263511 Remoteness: Victoria	Region Group: VIC Privat	te						Dona	rtmonte	
Code: TEST-HOSP Name: Test Hospital ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hospital Peer Group: A1 AHW Hospital Peer Group: A0_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds: 22 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 2: 3001 Street Address 2: 0291263511 Remoteness: 0291263511								Depa	Turents	
Name: Test Hospital Users ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hospital Peer Group: A1 AHHW Hospital Peer Group: A0_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds.* 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State:* Victoria Victoria Postcode: 3001 Phone:* 102 Victoria Victoria	Code:	TEST-HOSP						HCW	Types	
ACSQHC Identifier: Details Organisation Type: Hospital Peer Group: A1 AHW Hospital Peer Group: AQ_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds:* 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State: * Victoria Postcode: 3001 Phone:* 0291263511 Remoteness: Sve Cancel	Name:	Test Hospital						User	5	
Organisation Type: Hospital Peer Group: A1 AIHW Hospital Peer Group: AO_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds: 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: Street Address 3: 3001 Phone: * (291263511 Remoteness: Street Street Address 3: Street Address 4: Street Address 4: Street Address 5: Street Address 5: Street Address 4: Street Address 4: Street Address 5: Street Address 4: Street Address 4: Street Address 5: Street Address 5: Street Address 5: Street Address 6: Street Address 6: Street Address 7:	ACSQHC Identifier:							Deta	ils	
Peer Group: A1 AIHW Hospital Peer Group: A0_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds: [*] 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State: [*] Victoria Postcode: 3001 Phone: [*] 0291263511 Remoteness:	Organisation Type:	Hospital								
AlHW Hospital Peer Group: AO_AC_GC Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds:* 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State:* Victoria V Postcode: 3001 Phone:* 0291263511 Remoteness:	Peer Group:	A1								
Sector: Private Number of Acute Beds:* 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: Street Address 2: Output O	AIHW Hospital Peer Group:	AO_AC_GC								
Number of Acute Beds:* 32 Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2: State:* Victoria ~ Postcode: 3001 Phone:* 0291263511 Remoteness: Save Cancel	Sector:	Private								
Required Moments: 100 Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2:	Number of Acute Beds:*	32								
Street Address 1: 305 Grattan St. Melbourne Street Address 2:	Required Moments:	100]							
Street Address 2:	Street Address 1:	305 Grattan St. Melbour	me							
Save Cancel	Street Address 2:									
Postcode: 3001 Phone:* 0291263511 Remoteness: Save Cancel	State:*	Victoria	~]						
Phone:* 0291263511 Remoteness: Save Cancel	Postcode:	3001		J						
Remoteness: Save Cancel	Phone:*	0291263511								
Save Cancel	Remoteness:									
Save Cancel										
	Save Cancel									

Generating reports

HHCApp users with a **Jurisdictional**, **Region or Organisation Administrator or Reporter** role can access all data and generate reports for their region, organisation, or department.

The HHCApp users with reporting access can choose to report by national audit period, local audit period, or by a specific date range, for example, monthly.

Standard Reports

The following reports are available to all users with reporting access:

Report	Description
Compliance rate by:	
State	Only available to users with access to a jurisdiction.
Region Group	Only available to users with access to a Region Group; for example, health service level within a jurisdiction.
Region	Only available to users with access to a Region; for example, a specific group of organisations within a Region Group.
 Organisation Group 	Only available to users with access to an Organisation Group; for example, a specific group of organisations that are across more than one jurisdiction.
 Organisation 	Only available if you have access to multiple organisations.
Department	an organisation report with hand hygiene compliance for all departments on one report. This report can be filtered for 'Department Type'.
HCW Type	a report with hand hygiene compliance for each HCW type on one report. Can be run at an organisation level, or for a specific department.
Moment	Report with hand hygiene compliance for each of the 5 Moments on one report. This can be run at an organisation level, or for a specific department. This report can also be filtered for 'HCW type'.
• Department Type	Groups hand hygiene compliance data by department type, rather than individual departments; for example, all medical department hand hygiene compliance combined.
Peer Group	Groups hand hygiene data by peer group.
 Combined Moment and HCW type 	Includes both the HCW type report and the 5 Moments report into one file.
Auditor and sessions	This report provides details on the data collected by each auditor at an organisation, including number of moments collected and compliance rate collected by an individual auditor.
Action by Moment	A report detailing which hand hygiene action was used for each moment, rub, wash, missed. Can be run at an organisation level, or for a specific department.
Export CSV Line Data	This report provides a file of the raw line data for each moment.
Required Moments	This report provides a one-line summary for each organisation including the number of moments required, the number submitted and the difference between the two.

Table 2. HHCApp reports: Standard

Report	Description
Poster report	This report provides a one-page summary of hand hygiene for the selected region/organisation/department relevant to the user's level of access. The report details overall hand hygiene compliance, hand hygiene compliance by moment, and hand hygiene compliance by HCW in the selected area. This report is useful as a summary report for management, or as a poster to display hand hygiene results for the public.
Auditor and Session CSV Extract	This report exports auditor and sessions data as a CSV extract.

Custom reports

If the standard reports do not provide the hand hygiene data in a format that you require, you may be able to create custom reports.

The following flexible reports are available to all users with reporting access:

Table 3. HHCApp reports: Custom

Report	Details
Snapshot report	Allows reporting performance during a single period.
Trend report	Allows reporting change in performance over time.

The following preset reports for the current audit period are available to all users with reporting access:

Table 4. HHCApp reports: Preset

R	eport
•	Compliance by Department
•	Compliance by HCW Type
•	Compliance by Organisation and HCW Type
•	Compliance by Moment
•	Compliance by Department Type
•	Compliance by Moment and HCW Type
•	Compliance by Glove Use

For instructions on generating reports in the HHCApp, see <u>How to generate reports</u>.¹⁶

¹⁶ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/publications-and-resources/resource-library/how-generate-reports

Local audits

Organisation Administrators can also define their own local audit periods for which they can create audits. Moments collected against a local audit are not included in the national program.

This is a 2-step process. The audit period must be defined before adding the audit. Organisations can create local audit periods for audits that an organisation does not want to be included in a national program.

Step 1. Defining a local audit period

- 1. Click the 'Organisations' button in the top-level menu
- 2. Click an organisation's name to select it

МННІ				Home	Exports	Sessions	Audits	Organisations	Contacts	Users
Dashboard > Organisations	;									
Organisations										
Code:				Organisation T	ype: Any			~		
Name:										
State:	All		~							
Search				Total results: 1				Sort by:	Organisatior	1 🗸 🕇
Organisation		Parent	Туре	Depts	No. of	Units	5	Administrator		
1 <u>Test Hospital</u> <u>TEST-HOSP</u>		VIC Private	Hospital	Ĩ	Beds		32	<u>Nexus6 Administr</u> hha@n6.com.au	ator	
		_					_	-	_	_

- 3. Click 'Audit Periods' in the Organisation Menu
- 4. Click 'Add Audit Period +.'

oard > Organisation List > Organisation	> Organisation Audit Perio	ds				
t Hospital - Audit Periods						Add Audit Period +
Name:						Audits
Spans Date:					(Audit Periods
Spans Date.						Sessions
						Departments
						HCW Types
						Users
						Details
earch						
_	Total result	rs: 9				
Name	Start Date	▼ End Date	Туре	Audits		
1 Local Audit 2023	1 May 2023	31 May 2023	Local		Q	
	1 Apr 2022	20 June 2022	Local		1	

5. Enter a name, start date and end date. Click 'Save'.

dd Audit Period	to Test Hospital	
Name:	Local Audit 2023`	
Start Date:	01/05/2023	
End Date:	31/05/2023	
Save Cancel		

The new audit period will be added to the list of audit periods for the organisation.

Note: The end date cannot be in the past. However, you can amend the end date after creating the local audit.

Step 2. Adding a local audit

- 1. Click 'Audits' in the Organisation Menu
- 2. Click 'Add Audit +'

hboard > Organisation Li	st > Organisation Aud	its				
est Hospital - Aud	its					Add Audit +
Name:					(Audits
Audit Type:	All	~				Audit Periods
Audit Period:	All	~				Sessions
Audit Status:	All					Departments
Spans Date:						HCW Types
Spans Date.						Users
						Details
Search				_		
		Total result	s: 9	Sor	t by: Start Date 🗸 🕈	
Name		Start Date	End Date	Status	Sessions	
1 Test national audit	2 2023	1 Apr 2023	30 June 2023	Active	2/4	

3. Select audit type 'Local'

Audit Type:	Local	~
Organisation:*	Test Hospital	~
Audit Period:*	Please select	~
Name:*		
Start Date:*		
End Date:*		
Save Cancel		

4. Select audit period created in Step 1



5. Click 'Save'.

Audit Type:	Local	~
Organisation:	Test Hospital	~
Audit Period:	Local Audit 2023	~
Name:	Local Audit 2023	
Start Date:	01/05/2023	
End Date:	31/05/2023	

For more information, please see How to create new audits – National and local.¹⁷

More information

For more information, please visit: <u>National Hand Hygiene Initiative</u>¹⁸ or <u>NHHI HHCApp - frequently</u> asked questions and instructions.¹⁹

You can also contact the project team by email at handhygiene@nhhi.safetyandquality.gov.au.

¹⁷ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/sites/default/files/2019-09/d19-

²⁹³³³_how_to_add_an_audit_to_a_national_audit_period.pdf

¹⁸ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/our-work/infection-prevention-and-control/national-hand-hygiene-initiative

¹⁹ https://www.safetyandquality.gov.au/our-work/infection-prevention-and-control/national-hand-hygieneinitiative/national-audits-and-hhcapp/nhhi-hhcapp-frequently-asked-questions-and-instructions

AUSTRALIAN COMMISSION ON SAFETY AND QUALITY IN HEALTH CARE

Level 5, 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 5480, Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: (02) 9126 3600

Email: <u>mail@safetyandquality.gov.au</u> Website: <u>www.safetyandquality.gov.au</u>